From: Verstegen, Thomas - DNR

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 9:31 AM

To: 'Jason Powell'

Subject: RE: Korth Property - Closure/Continuing Obligations Form
Jason,

The CC agreed to close the sight, contingent on well abandonment and a completed closure packet.
There will probably be some tweeks required after the packet is submitted. One change the CCis
requiring is that the Direct contact iso-concentration line on the soil maps has to be moved so as NOT to
extend onto the neighbors property (Eisch) to the west (1713).

TOM

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Tom Verstegen
Phone: (920)424-0025
Thomas.verstegen@wisconsin.gov

From: Jason Powell <jasonp@metcohg.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:28 AM

To: Verstegen, Thomas - DNR <Thomas.Verstegen@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Re: Korth Property - Closure/Continuing Obligations Form

No I did not know. Should we add these to the updated closure request?

Get Outlook for Android

From: Verstegen, Thomas - DNR <Thomas.Verstegen@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:18:21 AM

To: Jason Powell <jasonp@metcohg.com>

Subject: Korth Property - Closure/Continuing Obligations Form

Check Box xiii. on Table 5 of the Closure Form.

Figure B.2.a and Figure B.2.b Add Industrial DC Isoconcentration line.
Table A.2 and A.3 Update RCLs

Add GW flow direction arrow on B.3.c.

Jason,

Were you aware of these required changes to the Form? | found them on the closure denial form.
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TOM

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Tom Verstegen

Hydrogeologist

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
625 E. CTYY, Ste 700, Oshkosh, W154901-9731
Phone: (920)424-0025

Thomas.verstegen @wisconsin.gov
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